
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1884 – The Pioneer Hook and Ladder Company dissolved and a new company, The Pioneer Fire 
Company No. 1 was organized.  It was equipped with a hose wagon and team of horses, named Tom and 
Snyder.  
 
1880, the alarm bell was on a frame back of the city hall, at about the north side of the present Grand 
Pacific Hotel location. 1884, the alarm bell was mounted in a tower behind the station.   Today on 
display, the alarm bell is location at Headquarters Fire Station, 1020 E Central Av. 


